
Lindh, Frank 

1/6/2011 11:07:16 AM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Paul has sent you this Video link from abc7news.com

The word is not "pushover" but the word has the first three letters as 
pushover....! just can't use the word here...

----Original Message----
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 10:15 AM 
To: 'Cherry, Brian K'; Lindh, Frank
Subject: RE: Paul has sent you this Video link from abc7news.com

I have my eye on Assistant General Counsel. I hear the boss is a 
pushover.

----Original Message----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 10:01 AM 
To: Clanon, Paul
Subject: RE: Paul has sent you this Video link from abc7news.com

You should run for office....

----Original Message----
From: pac@cpuc.ca.gov f mailto:pac@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 9:52 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Paul has sent you this Video link from abc7news.com

Paul sent you this link from from abc7news.com:
CPUC responds to NTSB urgent recommendations
http://abclocal.go.coro/kgo/yideo‘?id=7882053&svndicate=svndicate&section=

ABC7 News - Discover The Stories
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